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PQ 54330/23 “To ask the Minister for Health the timeline on the recruitment of a coordinator for the Cabra Finglas 

Drugs and Alcohol Task Force; and if he will make a statement on the matter.” Duncan Smith, TD 

 

PQ 54331/23 “To ask the Minister for Health the reason for the delay in recruitment of a new coordinator for the 

Cabra Finglas Drugs and Alcohol Task Force; and if he will make a statement on the matter.” Duncan Smith, TD 

 

Dear Deputy Smith, 

 

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above Parliamentary 

Question which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response. I have examined the matter and the following 

outlines the position. 

 

A request was submitted to commence a recruitment campaign to fill the position of Finglas Cabra Local Drug and 

Alcohol Task Force Coordinator in October 2023 and it is expected this post will now be advertised, tomorrow, Friday 

15th March 2024.  

 

I trust this information clarifies this matter for you. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

 
_________ 

     

Brian Kirwan 

General Manager   

Social Inclusion/Addiction Services 
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